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Kia ora 
 
The information you are seeking regarding property 29 Main Street, Eketahuna, also
known as the Fred West Building, property ID 29460, falls under the Land Information
Memorandum (LIM).  You can access the LIM application form as well as further
information regarding LIM reports on the Tararua District Council website: Land
Information Memorandum (LIM) | Tararua District Council
If you have any questions about this, please don’t hesitate to get in contact with me.
Ngā mihi,
 
Simone Anthony | Democracy Support Officer

Democracy Services | Tararua District Council

| Mobile: +64 27 3125641

Simone.Anthony@Tararuadc.govt.nz

 
From: Simone Anthony 
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2026 8:42 am
To: 
Subject: CM: RE: Requests for Official Information and Personal Information

 
Kia ora 
This email is to acknowledge receipt of your request for information, regarding
property information of 29 Main Street Eketāhuna.
We will endeavour to respond to your request as soon as possible and in any event
no later than 30 March 2026, being 20 working days after the day your request was
received. If we are unable to respond to your request by then, we will notify you of an
extension of that timeframe.
As part of our commitment to openness and accountability, we are now proactively
publishing copies of requests for information and the responses provided to these
requests, on our website.  In doing so, we will ensure we comply with the provisions
of the Privacy Act 2020 and redact any personal / identifying information from any
response published. 
If you have any questions about this, please don’t hesitate to get in contact with me.
Ngā mihi,






